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TO: Personal Care Case Monitoring Agencies
Personal Care Providers and Provider Agencies
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FROM: Susan J. Tucker, Executive Director

Office of Health Services

NOTE: Please ensure that appropriate staff members in your organization are informed of
the contents of this transmittal.

RE: Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2014

In accordance with Regulation .07D under COMAR 10.09.20 Personal Care Services. the
Maryland Medical Assistance Program is increasing reimbursement rates by 2.5 percent for
personal care services provided on or after July 1, 2013. The 2.5 percent increase is consistent
with the State budget appropriation for Fiscal Year 2014. The rate schedule is as follows:

PROCEDURE CODE LEVEL OF SERVICE RATE
Z0101 Level 1 Day of Personal Care $14.27
Z0100 Level 1 Day of Personal Care (Agency) $14.27
Z0092 Level 2 Day of Personal Care $28.54
Z0072 Level 2 Day of Personal Care — A.M. Visit $14.27
Z0073 Level 2 Day of Personal Care — P.M. Visit $14.27
Z0082 Level 2 Day of Personal Care (Agency) $28.54
20062 Level 2B Day of Personal Care $51.25
Z0063 Level 2B Day of Personal Care (Agency) $51.25
Z0093 Level 3 Day of Personal Care $63.55
Z0083 Level 3 Day of Personal Care (Agency) $63.55
20102 Day of Training $14.27

[ you have any questions regarding this transmittal contact the Program Supervisor for
the Personal Care Program at (410) 767-1444.
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